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From: Eden Park <info@edenpark.co.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 22 March 2023 6:49 pm
To:
Subject: The Hood - Blackcaps v Sri Lanka ODI, Blues v Force and more to come this month!

  

The Hood - Blackcaps v Sri Lanka ODI, Blues 
v Force, drone dusk shoot and more to come 

this month! 

Blackcaps v Sri Lanka ODI - Saturday 25 March 
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This summer the stars will shine – Don’t miss the BLACKCAPS as they take 
on Sri Lanka in the 1st ODI. 
  
Gates open at 12:30pm, with the first ball at 2pm.  
  
We have a limited number of complimentary tickets to give away to 
members of The Hood. 
  
They will be available from 9.00am at Entry G Reception, Saturday 25 
March on a first in, first served basis. Tickets are limited to two per 
household in The Hood. 
  
Alternatively, you can purchase tickets through Ticketek.   

    

Traffic Management 
  
There will be a Traffic Management Plan in place for this fixture which can 
be viewed here. 
  
The Resident Only Parking Scheme will be in operation from 12 midday to 
10:00pm on Saturday 25 March. Parking in this area will be permitted for 
vehicles displaying a valid parking permit on the dash or registered with 
Auckland Transport.  
 
If you need a temporary parking permit, these are available for collection from 
Entry G Reception during business hours Monday to Friday, or on event day. 
You must bring evidence of address dated within the last two months. 

  
 

Assistance 
  
If you require assistance during the event, please call our 24-hour hotline on 
(09) 815 4820. This will connect to our Venue Operations Centre, who will be 
able to assist with your query. You can also email us for less urgent enquiries 
on info@edenpark.co.nz 
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Blues v Force - Sunday 26 March 
  
The Blues are back at the Park this weekend, taking on the Western Force 
from Perth.  
  
Blues v Force is kids' day out, meaning there will be carnival rides, skills and 
drills and entertainment for everyone!  
  
Gates open at 2:00pm, with kick off at 3:35pm.  
  
We have a limited number of complimentary tickets to give away to 
members of The Hood. 
  
They will be available from 9.30am at Entry G Reception, Sunday 26 
March on a first in, first served basis. Tickets are limited to two per 
household in The Hood. Please note, these tickets will not be available 
any earlier than Sunday.  
  
Alternatively, you can purchase tickets through Flicket.   
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Traffic Management 
  
There will be a Traffic Management Plan in place for this fixture which can 
be viewed here. 
  
The Resident Only Parking Scheme will be in operation from 1:30pm to 
6:00pm on Sunday 26 March. Parking in this area will be permitted for 
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

    

Neighbourhood Notices - Drone Dusk Shoot 
  
On the evening of Thursday 23 March, several drones will be operating in the 
area to capture some new video and photo footage of Eden Park (weather 
permitting!). We anticipate the activity will take place between 7-8.30pm. 
  
The purpose of the flight is to take photos or videos of Eden Park. The 
equipment is focused solely on the subject property and not properties 
underneath the flight path. 
  
As always, if you have any concerns, you can call our 24-hour hotline on (09) 
815 4820. 
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What's On at Eden Park 
  
There are still plenty of events to come at Eden Park - and we would love for 
you to join us in cheering on your team. 
  
Over the next month we have:  

 Blackcaps v Sri Lanka T20 -  Sunday 2 April 
 Wellington Phoenix v Brisbane Roar - Sunday 16 April 
 Blues v Waratahs - Saturday 22 April 

Grab your tickets from the links above! 

    

          

Eden Park Private Bag 56-906 Dominion Road Auckland 1446 info@edenpark.co.nz 
  
 
You have received this email because you have indicated you wish to receive 
communications and offers from Eden Park.  We endeavour not to send irrelevant content, 
however if you wish you can unsubscribe here and you can view our privacy policy here. 

 

  

 


